MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Date: 30/05/2023

Corrigendum No. - Vil

Name of Work: Awarding of Exclusive Train Wrapping Rights of Nagpur Metro Trains on Orange line and Aqua line of Nagpur Metro Rail Project for
a period of 03 years. (Tender No: N1PD-65/2023 Date: 07/02/2023)

Sr. No. Queries Raised Maha-Metro’s Response

Is it possible to increase License Period to 07 Years instead 03 Years?

1. Would be require a minimum of 07 Years to get the RO} The revised Licensed Tenure for the advertisement rights shall be 05 years.
Point l\-lc?.4.2.1 !nd|cates .that .we should use only the lnsert‘s for Inside The Interior of Metro Coaches are designed to accommodate Advertisement

2. Advertising. Will the stickering/ any other mode advertisement be Inserts. Sticking and other modes of advertisement may cause extra wear and
allowed if it is feasible i tear of inside advertisement panels, thus are not permitted.
Point No. 4.2.3 indicates that the Additional Trains shall be provided | The information sought is subjective and may vary depending on response
based on the request and approval. How many Additional trains are | received for Train Wrapping Tenders.

3. Available on RST? The Number of Trains vacant at the time of request made by the Bidder will
be informed then and accordingly, if required, the same shall be made
available for Train Wrapping.

At present, in the Nagpur Metro Phase — | two stations are under construction
Any Further updates on the Metro Project? Or any additional Stations | and are proposed to be added in to metro alignment in future.
4. will be added to the mentioned lines ? i. Cotton Market Metro Station on Aqua Line.
ii. Kadbi Chowk Metro Station on Orange Line.
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Sr. No. Queries Raised Maha-Metro’s Response

The present tender do not envisage any MMG per train for providing Train

5 What is the expected MMG per train and Will there be a Gestation | Wrapping Rights on Metro Trains of Nagpur Metro Rail.

period? (Expecting at least a year with only 50% of the License Fee) The Bidder needs to quote fixed License Fees per Year per Train as their

financial offer.

6 What is the Current Ridership of the Regular Trains? (Advertisement | At Present, the average ridership in Nagpur Metro is between 60000-70000.

) Business is purely based the ridership/users of the trains) The highest ridership figures achieved are approx. 2,00,000.

The revised date for submission for tender is 09.06.2023 upto 16.00 hrs.

7. Kindly extend the date and time for submission of tender.

The Opening of tenders shall be on 09.06.2023 at 16.30 hrs.

The Scope of Work, Terms and Conditions for ‘Awarding of Exclusive Train Wrapping Rights of Nagpur Metro Trains on Orange line and Aqua line
of Nagpur Metro Rail Project for a period of 03 years’ shall be in accordance with the various conditions as stipulated in the RFP Document.

The Corrigendum — VIiI shall form part of the RFP. All other terms and conditions of RFP shall remain unchanged.

The clauses amended by this reply shall overrule the original provision. The relevant changes will be modified in the RFP Document.

*_Executive Director, Procurement
NAGPUR METRO i - - -
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
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